



BEMBRIDGE PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk to the Council,
5 Foreland Road, Bembridge, Isle of Wight, PO35 5XN
Tel: 01983 874160 Email: clerk@bembridgepc.org.uk



Minutes of **ROAD SAFETY & SECURITY GROUP** meeting held on Wednesday 18th October 2017 at 2.00pm Small Hall, Village Hall

PRESENT: Cllr R Widger, Mr K Cook, Mrs V Sparrow, Cllr M Donlon, Mrs L Mitchell, Mrs S Sheath and Mrs E Goldring (Clerk) **PUBLIC:** 0

1. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

To receive apologies – Apologies from Cllr G Stillman. Non-attendance Cllr T Millington.

2. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

To receive declarations of pecuniary or other interests relating to items on the agenda -
None received

3. **NEIGHBOURHOOD WATCH**

To welcome PCSO Katy Berry to discuss Neighbourhood Watch
Katy has not confirmed attendance invite to next meeting. Need a relaunch of
Neighbourhood Watch and new signage.

4. **20MPH**

To discuss the results of the 20mph limit survey
59% in favour 37% against and 4 unsure. 118 responses (3 hard copies 115 online) to
date just over 3% return of 3338 electorate. A representative survey needs to achieve
20% return. Copies of survey could be made available in the library and coffee mornings.

5. **SPEEDWATCH**

To receive an update regarding Community Speed watch
VS, GS and RW unable to undertake speed watch. Steve Hull is able to do a session on
28th or 29th October 10.00-12.00 focusing on Steyne Road, High Street, Howgate Road
and Foreland Road. 30 mins on each road. A form needs to be completed and returned.
SS, KC and LM were given forms and need to confirm which date is convenient. Confirm
with Steve start point.

6. **SECURITY**

To organise a security information day
A security information day early December 13.00-17.00 in the village hall. Invite
organisations to have stalls and provide refreshments so that attendees have time to
speak with organisers. Invite Neighbourhood Watch, Trading Standards Cold Calling,
IWASP, Blue Lamp Trust, Police and Fire Brigade.
NB. Booked for Wednesday 6th December 13.00-17.00 Large Hall, Village Hall.

7. **ISLAND ROADS/IWC**

To receive an update from the Traffic Regulation Order review
Site visits have taken place for the TRO review and proposals are being drafted.
Hedge overgrown at 1a Woodland Grove and the hedge at Steyne Cross/Mill Road needs
reporting not cut back far enough.
Kings Road, Kings House should there be a left only sign installed.
Abandoned car Nissan Micra on the High Street.

Howgate Road 1st house on the right goes from double width to single and a car always parks there causing an obstruction to the road. Should it be no parking here?

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

22nd November 2.00pm Parish Office - PCSO Katy Berry to discuss Neighbourhood Watch attendance confirmed. Advance apologies LM

Meeting closed 14.35

Signed:

Dated:.....